Syed Muhammad Shahzad Kazmi

Finance Associate

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



- Present

About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Shahzad Kazmi is working as Finance Associate in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Muhammad Shahzad Kazmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Com in Finance	2000 - 2002
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
D.Com in Finance	1998 - 2000
PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1996 - 1998
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Finance Associate	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Finance Associate	2024 - 2024
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Finance Associate	2016 - 2024
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Finance Associate	2015 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accounts Superintendent	2006 - 2015
School of Natural Sciences	

,